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October 16, 2020 

Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, DC 20554 

RE:  Call Sign WMFO; Facility ID 68320  
  File No. BTCED‐20200130‐AAF 
  Notice of Consummation 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

This letter constitutes the Notice of Consummation (“Notice”) of WMFO’s above‐captioned transfer of 

control application. 

WMFO is licensed to Tufts University and, as such, ultimate control of the station lies with the 

University’s Board of Directors (“Board”). WMFO filed an FCC Form 316 application so to reflect the 

gradual change in the composition of the Board that had occurred over a period of years. Given that 

this change in the Board composition happened over time, there was no actual transaction and 

therefore no specific date for the consummation of the “transaction.” For this reason, consummation 

here is a self‐consummation process, with no specific date attached to the event. 

Out of an abundance of caution, and to complete the Federal Communications Commission’s 

(“Commission”) record in this matter, this Notice is being filed. To the extent necessary, should the 

Commission believe that a particular filing date exists, WFMO requests waive of any rule regarding the 

timing of this Notice. 

Please direct any questions to the undersigned. 

Sincerely, 

Akiyo Fujii 
Akiyo Fujii 
Deputy General Counsel  

 


